

From: [REDACTED]
To: [Morgan and Morecambe OWETA](#)
Subject: Morecambe and Morgan Offshore Windfarm Project – Our Clients: Colin Bradley and Shirley Rayner Porter –
Reference: [REDACTED]
Date: 22 June 2026 08:28:51
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Dear Sirs

Morecambe and Morgan Offshore Windfarm Project – Our Clients: Colin Bradley and Shirley Rayner Porter – Reference: [REDACTED]

We write in respect of the above and having previously submitted representation in respect of the mitigation area we understood that the mitigation area was unlikely to be required however, recent discussion with the remaining Project have indicated that this mitigation area is now likely to be required. As at the date of writing this there are no viable Head of Terms available for our clients consideration to enter into a voluntary agreement and we would request that the Secretary of State take this into consideration when making his decision.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED] FRICS FAAV

Partner

Office: [REDACTED]

Direct Dial: [REDACTED]

Mobile: [REDACTED]

Office Address : Lane Farm, Crooklands, Milnthorpe LA7 7NH

REF: 4789/03 and 5136/02 PDD/KD

PLEASE NOTE MY WORKING DAYS ARE MONDAY, TUESDAY AND THURSDAY

